
From: Moyle, Geraldene
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: Fw: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2098835 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:26:46 AM

From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov <noreply@portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 3:31 PM
To: Moyle, Geraldene <Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2098835 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
 
The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2098835

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/16/2021 3:31 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Please do not renew the contract for Clean and Safe. It
amounts to an unaccountable private government.

mailto:Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: Moyle, Geraldene
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: Fw: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2098954 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:26:26 AM

From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov <noreply@portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 5:59 PM
To: Moyle, Geraldene <Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2098954 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
 
The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2098954

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/16/2021 5:59 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

I worked in downtown (and inner SE when the district
was expanded) for over 20 years. My employers paid
dearly because they had to, and we got almost nothing
in return. Sure people came in to chat. I couldn't ever
understand what they were there for. They aren't police;
even though they act as if they are. They didn't deter
anything, the streets weren't kept clean. They didn't do
what was promised, and they never will. At this point, it
feels like the service district's only purpose is to take
our money for nothing in return. Three of these
businesses closed. All of them had under 10 employees
at any given time. None of these businesses closed due
to monetary failure, but given the opportunity to do
something else, it was an easy choice to just close. The
city does nothing to support small businesses. We are
expected to tolerate policies dictated by private interests
that do not have our best interests or safety at heart.
They just take our money for nothing in return. Time to
end Clean and Safe. The PBA can follow.

mailto:Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: Moyle, Geraldene
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: Fw: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2098972 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:26:10 AM

From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov <noreply@portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 6:24 PM
To: Moyle, Geraldene <Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2098972 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
 
The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2098972

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/16/2021 6:24 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

I am writing as a Portland citizen to urge you to end
ESDs. They serve the whims of a few private business
owners and put citizens in greater danger. We should be
using city funds to increase the availability of housing
and other services that address the roots of
homelessness rather than harassing homeless
neighbors. Also, I feel far less safe in areas where ESDs
help to fund armed security guards. ESDs servevto
escalate violence and social divides in our city and
should not be supported by the city.

mailto:Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: Moyle, Geraldene
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: Fw: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2099052 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:25:37 AM

From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov <noreply@portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 4:47 AM
To: Moyle, Geraldene <Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2099052 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
 
The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2099052

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/17/2021 4:47 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Please do not renew Clean and safe. It is harmful to our
community members and prioritizes business over
people.

mailto:Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: Moyle, Geraldene
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: Fw: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2099056 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:25:24 AM

From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov <noreply@portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 5:24 AM
To: Moyle, Geraldene <Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2099056 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
 
The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2099056

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/17/2021 5:24 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

While I do believe we need to devote energy and
resources to ending the houseless crisis in Portland, this
ESD is bound to do more harm than good. Rather than
actively broadening the divide between “wanted”
Portlanders (the ones with money) and “unwanted”
Portlanders (the ones with nothing), we should be
focused on more empathetic, less antagonistic ways of
making Portland clean and safe - and we should
definitely not be merely pushing the problem out of
sight and into other neighboring communities.

mailto:Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: Moyle, Geraldene
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: Fw: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2099068 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:25:04 AM

From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov <noreply@portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 7:09 AM
To: Moyle, Geraldene <Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2099068 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
 
The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2099068

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/17/2021 7:09 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Clean and Safe is NOT safe for portland. We already
have too much violence in our streets. We cannot have
unregulated "security" threatening people. Clean and
safe doesn't have proper oversight. It's workers are not
held accountable for their threats against homeless
people or their use of violence. We are no longer the
wild west. Clean and Safe is essentially a rogue
operation, which means more bad things could happen
under their watch. We need to provide proper services
and housing for the homeless, not just have bulles
wandering around being mean to them. The ESD should
follow a CAHOOTS model, not a police model.

mailto:Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: Moyle, Geraldene
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: Fwd: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2099645 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 3:32:50 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
Date: August 17, 2021 at 3:26:12 PM PDT
To: "Moyle, Geraldene" <Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2099645 - Enhanced
Service District Feedback

﻿
The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2099645

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/17/2021 3:25 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:
2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

The Clean & Safe ESD is bound to be biased
against houseless people in particular. The
city has a responsibility to ensure that
district services are equitable. Where is the
reporting and transparency for private funds
going toward community policing? Vagrancy
is no longer a crime, but business interests
will bend enforcement of criminal acts and
undesired legal behavior to, in effect,
criminalize our most vulnerable citizens.

mailto:Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: Moyle, Geraldene
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: FW: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2099732 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 6:00:03 PM

 
 
Geraldene Moyle (she/her)
Senior Strategic Projects Manager
City of Portland, Office of Management and Finance
d: (503) 823-5253 c: (503) 865-6387
 

From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov <noreply@portlandoregon.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 5:24 PM
To: Moyle, Geraldene <Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2099732 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
 
The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2099732

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/17/2021 5:23 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

The Downtown Clean and Safe service district does
more harm that it does good. While I can empathize
with the Portland Business Alliance's want for a
specialized group to keep the downtown district "clean",
the harassment imparted on our houseless neighbors is
inexcusable. 
The clean and safe program is a band aid effort to shore
up the appearance of downtown for shoppers,
employees, and tourists. It will NEVER address the
deep-rooted social issues that surround houselessness
in Portland. I encourage the City and the PBA to redirect
their efforts aiming to house the houseless members of
our city instead of trying to make their miserable lives
even more difficult. When you see someone fall while
running a marathon, you help them up. The same
should be done in life, and the City needs to do more to

mailto:Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


help those who have fallen. The clean and safe program
just pushes them around while they are already hurting.

Please do not renew the clean and safe program.
Address the real issues this City faces head on. Thank
you.

 



From: Moyle, Geraldene
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: Fw: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2098081 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:16:18 AM

From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov <noreply@portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 15, 2021 5:28 PM
To: Moyle, Geraldene <Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2098081 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
 
The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2098081

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/15/2021 5:28 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Please end Clean and Safe. It does the opposite of what
its name implies. It is a nasty and dangerous operation.
Thank you.

mailto:Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: Moyle, Geraldene
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: Fwd: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2099746 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 6:31:38 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
Date: August 17, 2021 at 6:15:56 PM PDT
To: "Moyle, Geraldene" <Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2099746 - Enhanced
Service District Feedback

﻿
The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2099746

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/17/2021 6:15 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Please do not renew the contract for Clean &
Safe. The Portland Business Alliance should
not be running private security in public
space. Spend the money actually helping the
houseless and other downtown residents, not
harassing them. Thank you.

mailto:Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: Moyle, Geraldene
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: Fwd: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2099828 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 9:28:30 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
Date: August 17, 2021 at 9:10:56 PM PDT
To: "Moyle, Geraldene" <Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2099828 - Enhanced
Service District Feedback

﻿
The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2099828

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/17/2021 9:10 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

As a Portland resident I'm concerned at
insufficient oversight and transparency on
how mandatory fees for Clean & Safe are
spent. I'm also waiting for more
accountability on the actions of armed
security guards who may lack proper training
and certification.

mailto:Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: Moyle, Geraldene
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: FW: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2099872 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 7:54:10 AM

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 12:37 AM
To: Moyle, Geraldene <Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2099872 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
 
The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2099872

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/18/2021 12:36 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

As a proprietor of a Downtown Portland business I
believe a security force with little to no community
oversight is an injustice to the businesses of this city
and to the community these businesses claim to provide
services to. The Portland Business Alliance's efforts to
privatize the operations of downtown and to strip its
residents (both housed and unhoused) of their freedoms
is appalling. Nothing short of ending the contract with
Clean and Safe and returning power to the city
government is acceptable. The wealthiest and most
successful of us do not get to act without oversight; it is
our job to invest in our community and this is better
done through the proper funding of systems of
government. In the event this goes too far, contracts
such as these at least require more community input
and control.

mailto:Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


 



From: Moyle, Geraldene
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: FW: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2099951 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 8:14:37 AM

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 8:11 AM
To: Moyle, Geraldene <Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2099951 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
 
The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2099951

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/18/2021 8:11 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

This is audacious, 90% of the city doesn’t even know
this is happening, that down town the city is once again
abusing their power, abusing houseless communities by
hiring private security and police to defend property
downtown, spending millions that could benefit the
entire community but instead protects the most
resourced few. This place is gross and we can do better,
don’t renew this contract!

 

mailto:Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: Moyle, Geraldene
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: FW: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2100003 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 9:17:47 AM

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 9:07 AM
To: Moyle, Geraldene <Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2100003 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
 
The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2100003

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/18/2021 9:07 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Please do not renew the Clean and Safe contract. In my
view, the citizens of Portland do not benefit from armed
private security patrolling downtown, or the further
privatization of public spaces.

 

mailto:Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: Moyle, Geraldene
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: FW: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2100059 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 10:31:28 AM

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 9:33 AM
To: Moyle, Geraldene <Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2100059 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
 
The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2100059

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/18/2021 9:33 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

Yes

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

DO NOT RENEW THIS. Please, please don’t let this
harmful contract continue.

 

mailto:Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: Moyle, Geraldene
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: FW: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2100254 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 12:55:57 PM

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 12:51 PM
To: Moyle, Geraldene <Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2100254 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
 
The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2100254

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/18/2021 12:51 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Stop building police states and destroying the notion of
democratic management with these ESDs! Clean & Safe
targets houseless individuals trying to survive,
criminalizing them instead of providing them with the
services they need. There is no accountability over how
Clean & Safe spends its funds, since regular Portlanders
don’t have access to Portland Business Alliance’s
decision-making, and the City has failed to provide any
oversight. And in 2021 it is ABYSMAL to be privately
funding four police officers who serve the business
owners while on duty instead of the public, IN THE
MIDST OF A CRISIS IN WHICH POLICE ARE BEING
PROTESTED AGAINST FOR PROTECTING PROPERTY AND
NOT PEOPLE yall are just making what we all know a
blatant fact.

mailto:Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


 



From: Moyle, Geraldene
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: FW: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2101089 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, August 19, 2021 12:54:57 PM

 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 12:49 PM
To: Moyle, Geraldene <Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2101089 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
 
The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2101089

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/19/2021 12:48 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

The reason I am troubled by the city’s contract with
Clean and Safe is that as a service that directly engages
with some of Portland’s most disadvantaged community
members, a private company does not have the
potential for accountability and duty to serve the
community in the same way the government does.
Further, the services offered by clean and safe fit into
the past year’s reinvigorated discussion around the
abolition of Police in favor of social service programs
that benefit communities and prevent crime in the first
place. 

I have two young children and always enjoy taking them
to Tanner Springs and Jamison Parks in the Pearl, one of
the areas that clean and safe operates within, and I
always want a safe experience for my family while I am

mailto:Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


there. However, in my experience, the current
operations of clean and safe have little visible impact on
my time in the Pearl. I recently found and disposed of a
needle at Jameson Park - so this tells me that either
clean and safe is not doing their job, or that their
services are not capable of stopping all incidences of
“uncleanliness” in downtown. I would rather see my tax
dollars go to housing and rehabilitation programs than
to a program that I effectively keeps people for leaving
trash in public parks. 

Rather than paying a private contractor to police
“cleanliness” - homeless and homeless camps - in the
city’s most affluent urban neighborhoods, Portland
needs to fund programs that offer housing and direct
personal needs to our disadvantaged communities.

 



From: Moyle, Geraldene
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: Fwd: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2101463 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, August 19, 2021 6:39:15 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
Date: August 19, 2021 at 6:23:48 PM PDT
To: "Moyle, Geraldene" <Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2101463 - Enhanced
Service District Feedback

﻿
The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2101463

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/19/2021 6:23 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

END CLEAN & SAFE

Clean & Safe is sending Portland down a
*very* dangerous path by setting a chilling,
draconian precedent. 

With City Government derelict in its
oversight of C&S, and lax in its promised
auditing of this project, public funds are
being spent on what amounts to a privatized
armed militia, shrouded in an utter lack of
transparency, that answers to a few well-
placed business leaders. Funded by the
taxpayers of Portland, but governed by the

mailto:Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


PBA, the C&S program guarantees biased,
unaccountable, armed policing of Portland's
public areas by private mercenaries.

We do not need more armed men roving the
streets of Portland. We need ACTUAL
solutions that benefit the community, and its
most vulnerable members.

Enough. End "Clean & Safe" NOW.



From: Moyle, Geraldene
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: Fwd: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2101466 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, August 19, 2021 6:39:22 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
Date: August 19, 2021 at 6:35:51 PM PDT
To: "Moyle, Geraldene" <Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2101466 - Enhanced
Service District Feedback

﻿
The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2101466

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/19/2021 6:35 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

End policing and stop criminalizing
houseless, low-income and resource poor
people.  Divert that money towards
resources to help support people, instead of
investing in police brutality and violence.
 People need your support, and we all have
to show up for each other!

mailto:Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: Moyle, Geraldene
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: FW: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2102247 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Monday, August 23, 2021 9:52:00 AM

 
 
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
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:52 AM
To: Moyle, Geraldene <Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2102247 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
 
The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2102247

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/21/2021 8:52 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Please do not renew the Clean & Safe ESD contract in
September. It has been shown not enough oversight
was exercised, and the money used to target houseless
individuals would be far better spent providing services
or even housing for those who want it.

 

mailto:Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: Moyle, Geraldene
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: FW: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2103604 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Monday, August 23, 2021 1:48:27 PM

 
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 1:42 PM
To: Moyle, Geraldene <Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2103604 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
 
The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2103604

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/23/2021 1:41 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Please end this program. There are a number of better
ways to address homelessness and cleanliness down
town that are accountable and supportive of safety for
all Portlanders, not just commercial interests.

 

mailto:Geraldene.Moyle@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2104688 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 2:54:12 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2104688

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/24/2021 2:53 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Clean & Safe is neither -- it's a messy, no oversight, and
discriminatory way to show that the City cares more
about property and visuals than they do about people.
we can do better.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2104692 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 2:57:25 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2104692

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/24/2021 2:57 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

Yes

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Enhanced Service District is crazy. You are allowing
unaccountable private police to run the streets at the
control of the big businesses of Portland. When will this
city start prioritizing citizens and residents instead of
businesses? End Enhances Service District or the people
will be there to push back.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2104818 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 5:19:01 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2104818

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/24/2021 5:18 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

i agree with the city auditor's report that the city (the
mayor) is not fulfilling its oversight responsibility
regarding the ESD (what little oversight there is.)
we need more regulation of the ESDs (or better yet, get
rid of them.) We can't have private security wandering
on public sidewalks, threatening people. We need clarity
about how the PPB is involved (though i don't think they
should be. they are city employees, not guards for hire.)
The city should not renew any ESD contract until there
is proper guidance regarding oversight, transparency
and accountability. 
The mayor can't let his business association cronies run
downtown with no oversight.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2104902 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 7:28:15 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2104902

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/24/2021 7:27 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Please end the clean and safe programs. Clean and safe
unfairly targets our houseless community members and
makes it more difficult for them to get off the streets.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2104912 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 8:26:17 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2104912

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/24/2021 8:26 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

We should be helping our house less neighbors, not
harassing and policing them which is making
homelessness worse.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2104913 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 8:32:01 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2104913

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/24/2021 8:31 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Do not renew the Clean and Safe Contract.  Clean and
Safe has been run as an entity with no city oversight.  It
is the enforcement arm of a group of businesses.  They
are not looking out for the cities best interest.  The
businesses run Clean and Safe, not the city.
Clean and safe does not make the city clean or safe.
 They just harass houseless people in their district.

DO NOT RENEW CLEAN and SAFE

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2106150 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, August 26, 2021 10:24:12 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2106150

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/26/2021 10:23 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Stop harassing people who don't have a place to life.
What about their safety? We need to be housing people
and providing them with mental health care, social
services, medical care, food, water and shelter. What
you are doing to human beings is horrible. What if it
were you with no where to go?

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2107845 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Saturday, August 28, 2021 10:09:42 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2107845

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/28/2021 10:09 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

Yes

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

The business community can pool its own resources to
provide private security for itself.

This program has no oversight and must be abolished.

Thank you

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2107874 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Saturday, August 28, 2021 10:53:44 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2107874

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/28/2021 10:53 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

I do not live in the affected area but I work there. I am
strongly opposed to its existence as an unaccountable
force of harassment and criminalization against the
citizens who live there. Keeping our streets "clean" by
treating humans like filth to be swept away is the worst
kind of dehumanizing dystopia. Talk about ruining
Portland's brand!

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2107958 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Saturday, August 28, 2021 12:25:21 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2107958

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/28/2021 12:25 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Clean and safe has got to go! We shouldn’t be
privatizing public safety and law enforcement. Clean and
safe doesn’t serve the will of the community at large,
only the business owners who pay for it. Security is
wholly unaccountable and abuse of our houseless
neighbors is rampant. 

END CLEAN AND SAFE!

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2108143 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Saturday, August 28, 2021 7:53:40 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2108143

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/28/2021 7:53 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

Yes

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

CLEAN AND SAFE IS CRUEL AND INHUMANE THEY HAVE
A RECORD OF VERBAL AND PHYSICAL ABUSE TOWARDS
PEOPLE LIVING ON THE STREETS.  END THE CONTRACT
WITH CLEAN AND SAFE NOW!  

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2108156 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Saturday, August 28, 2021 9:08:56 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2108156

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/28/2021 9:08 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

Yes

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

DO NOT RENEW.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2108212 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Sunday, August 29, 2021 12:18:01 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2108212

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/29/2021 12:17 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Public services should never have been privatized at all,
let alone with no oversight. End Clean and Safe.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2108213 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Sunday, August 29, 2021 12:32:00 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2108213

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/29/2021 12:31 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

Yes

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

do not pass this we do not need more security
downtown

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2108214 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Sunday, August 29, 2021 1:12:14 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2108214

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/29/2021 1:12 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Clean and Safe is part of the reason I avoid downtown
now. It's unwelcoming to be harassed by security
guards while I'm minding my own business and going
about my day.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2108232 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Sunday, August 29, 2021 6:34:11 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2108232

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/29/2021 6:33 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Law enforcement authority should not be under the
control of businesses answerable to nobody. End this
nonsense.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2108294 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Sunday, August 29, 2021 9:46:18 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2108294

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/29/2021 9:45 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

End clean and safe. Private businesses do not have the
right to claim public space.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2108489 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Sunday, August 29, 2021 1:41:14 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2108489

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/29/2021 1:41 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Hello Portland City Council. Please do not renew the
Clean and Safe contract. We don’t need whole areas of
town being governed and policed for private business’s
interests instead of the public good. ESDs are
undemocratic organizations that have not been held
accountable for their actions. Their privatized
governance and policing further harm the lives of
marginalized Portlanders, especially the unhoused.
Thank you.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2110127 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 10:53:27 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2110127

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/31/2021 10:52 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

Yes

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

I reside in and own a downtown condominium within the
Clean & Safe district.  As a condominium, we are
required to pay into Clean & Safe (C&S) each year while
a virtually identical rental property across the street
does not.  This arbitrary drawing of ESD boundaries is a
bit absurd. 

The downtown condo owners not only pay more in
property taxes that our neighboring for profit
apartments, but we are also tagged with supporting
C&S.

It is time to get the downtown condo owners who reside
within C&S out of the business of funding the ESD.  We
are taxed more than businesses already.  

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2110140 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 11:12:01 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2110140

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/31/2021 11:11 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

Yes

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Private security patrols are unsafe and a threat to
Portlander's well-being. We are already living under the
constant danger of an unhinged police department, but
a group of even less accountable individuals,
weaponized and prowling our neighborhoods, are bound
to result in violence. We need less people with guns on
these streets, not more! Portland needs more
transparent government, not a shadow government
within the city making decisions for our streets. Put a
stop to this horrifying and dangerous practice.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2110631 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 11:05:04 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2110631

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 08/31/2021 11:04 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

This is very alarming that they are in no way
accountable. Please end this contract.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2110985 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 1:15:07 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2110985

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/01/2021 1:14 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2111209 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 4:47:32 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2111209

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/01/2021 4:47 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

I'm concerned about the violence and harassment that
my neighbors must endure from clean and safe. Please
do not refund then. Rather put funds into services that
support getting those experiencing houselessness what
they need to stay healthy during the pandemic. That
doesn't include additional policing. But health, social,
and mental health providers.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2111279 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 6:42:40 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2111279

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/01/2021 6:42 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

The ESDs are a disaster for this city forcing citizens to
shell out money to appease and support gentrifying
efforts targeting our most vulnerable populations.
Cancel the contracts.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2111805 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 2, 2021 1:09:57 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2111805

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/02/2021 1:07 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Please support the renewal of the contract with
Downtown Portland Clean and Safe on September 23rd.
 This invaluable public-private partnership is critical for
supporting downtown businesses who have suffered the
greatest economic toll over the past 18 months and
residents, whose ability to live safely and comfortably in
the downtown core has declined significantly.  There is
no other entity that can provide the services that Clean
and Safe does presently and there are no other
alternatives on the table at this time. Thank you.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2111847 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 2, 2021 1:40:48 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2111847

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/02/2021 1:39 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

The City depends on Clean & Safe to provide essential
services to the City.  I would like to see this program
expanded and support the renewal.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2111852 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 2, 2021 1:43:17 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2111852

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/02/2021 1:41 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

I support the Clean & Safe renewal.  It would be ideal if
the city provided cleaning and safety services at the
level needed in the Downtown area, but they do not.  So
Clean & Safe is really needed.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2114180 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Monday, September 6, 2021 4:14:21 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2114180

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/06/2021 4:14 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

This is one of the drivers behind criminalizing unhoused
people, making their lives more difficult and
externalizing hundreds of millions in costs for jails and
courts to the county and state, all for the benefit of
large property owners and developers. DO NOT RENEW!

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116792 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 12:55:03 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116792

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 12:53 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

I support the Clean & Safe Renewal.  Downtown Clean &
Safe is a vital service that provides supports to our
small businesses and rate payers. They provide services
in an efficient, effective and accountable manner.
Undeniably this program is an invaluable service to our
downtown community especially now. The element that
I want to highlight is the DC&S contract with Central
City Concern and their Clean Start Program countless
lives have been transformed by providing employment,
training and support services for those transitioning
from houselessness to stability. This workforce
development program is essential to providing job
training and opportunity for members of our community.
These kinds of employment and training opportunities
are an essential part of our job training eco system and
I encourage you to recommit to the Clean and Safe
contract by voting yes. 

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116790 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 12:55:31 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116790

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

Dear Mayor Wheeler and Commissioners Ryan, Rubio,
Hardesty and Mapps, 

Downtown Clean & Safe is a vital service that provides
supports to our small businesses and rate payers. They
provide services in an efficient, effective and
accountable manner. Undeniably this program is an
invaluable service to our downtown community
especially now. The element that I want to highlight is
the DC&S contract with Central City Concern and their
Clean Start Program countless lives have been
transformed by providing employment, training and
support services for those transitioning from
houselessness to stability. This workforce development
program is essential to providing job training and
opportunity for members of our community. These kinds
of employment and training opportunities are an
essential part of our job training eco system and I
encourage you to recommit to the Clean and Safe
contract by voting yes. 

Thank you,

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116794 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 12:56:22 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116794

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 12:54 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

Yes

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Dear Mayor Wheeler and Council members, 

I am writing today to encourage you to support the
renewal of Downtown Portland Clean and Safe, one of
the nation’s oldest enhanced service districts.  Clean and
Safe provides vital cleaning and security functions
benefitting people who visit, work and live in downtown.
Given the multitude of challenges facing our city now is
the time to increase services not eliminate them. Please
vote yes! 

Sincerely,

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116797 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 12:56:56 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116797

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
the nation’s oldest enhanced service districts.  The
services provided are incredibly important to the vitality
and safety of downtown. 

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116798 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 12:57:06 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116798

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
support to our small businesses and rate payers. This
program is invaluable service to our downtown
community especially now.

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116793 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:04:52 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116793

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116801 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 12:57:31 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116801

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 12:55 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

Yes

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Please vote to renew Clean and Safe.  It would be very
difficult to run a business downtown without them.

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116799 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 12:57:45 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116799

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

I’m a ratepayer and business leader with a
concentration of employees located in the core
downtown.  This Clean & Safe service is essential and I
continue to support their work and mission.  

Thanks for the partnership.

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116800 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 12:58:35 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116800

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
I highly support the renewal of Clean and Safe.

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116802 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 12:59:06 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116802

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

As a business leader in downtown Portland, I encourage
you to vote YES to renewing the Downtown Clean and
Safe Agreement.  Now IS NOT the time to eliminate this
service. 
Thank you!  

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116805 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 12:58:25 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116805

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 12:56 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

Yes

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

As a downtown business employee and downtown
resident, I support the ongoing efforts of Downtown
Clean and Safe.   Downtown Clean and Safe is a vital
service provide to business vitality and livability in the
downtown core.

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116804 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 12:58:32 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116804

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116806 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 12:58:46 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116806

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

I support the renewal of the Downtown Portland Clean
and Safe District. It is vital for helping rebuild and
restore Downtown. While I am not in the District, I
employ 150 employees in Downtown and we benefit
from a clean and safe region.

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116807 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 12:58:55 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116807

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116810 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 12:59:54 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116810

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 12:57 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

Yes

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

I care deeply about the City and how we respond to the
pandemic and return to a healthy community for all
members of our great region. We need Clean & Safe and
the services that they provide. I strongly encourage you
to renew this important contract.

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116814 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:01:30 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116814

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 12:59 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

Yes

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Mayor Wheeler and Council Members,

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
the time to increase services not eliminate them. 

Please vote yes!

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116815 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:02:13 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116815

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116820 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:02:00 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116820

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 1:00 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

I am concerned about safety downtown and would like
to see more Clean & Safe Officers on the streets not
less.   Vote Yes to support Clean & Safe.

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116817 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:02:07 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116817

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
renewal of Downtown Portland Clean and Safe. 

Clean and Safe provides vital cleaning and security
functions benefitting people who visit, work and live in
downtown. Given the multitude of challenges facing our
city now is the time to increase services not eliminate
them. 

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116871 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:28:49 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116871

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 1:27 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116874 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:28:50 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116874

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
Given the multitude of challenges facing our city, now is
the time to increase services not eliminate them. Please
vote yes!

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116872 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:28:53 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116872

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116873 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:28:58 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116873

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116875 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:28:52 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116875

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 1:28 PM
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
the time to increase services, not eliminate them. Please
vote yes!

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116876 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:29:19 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116876

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
I work downtown and those of us who are here every
day, trying to help revive downtown, need your help.
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116877 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:29:23 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116877

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

It should take less than 3 minutes to complete.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116878 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:29:27 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116878

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116879 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:29:39 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116879

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 1:29 PM
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

Michelle Gibson

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116880 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:29:55 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116880

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

You have let this city go to hell.  You need to do
everything possible to prevent this city from becoming
Detroit.  Ditch the Socialist/Communist crap and be a
responsible member of society.

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116884 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:29:57 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116884

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116886 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:30:07 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116886

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116882 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:30:08 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116882

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116883 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:30:21 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116883

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

If it were not for Downtown Portland Clean and Safe I
would be very reluctant to work downtown.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116885 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:30:30 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116885

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116888 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:31:03 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116888

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 1:30 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116889 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:31:23 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116889

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116893 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:32:18 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116893

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 1:31 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116894 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:32:20 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116894

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116903 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:34:06 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116903

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 1:33 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116911 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:35:36 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116911

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 1:35 PM
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
renewal of Downtown Portland Clean & Safe, one of the
nation’s oldest enhanced service districts.  Clean & Safe
provides vital cleaning and security functions benefitting
people who visit, work and live in downtown. Given the
multitude of challenges facing our city now is the time to
increase services not eliminate them. Please vote yes! 

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116913 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:36:07 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116913

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116914 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:37:04 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116914

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 1:36 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116918 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:37:48 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116918

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 1:37 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116919 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:38:07 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116919

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116922 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:39:11 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116922

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 1:38 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116927 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:44:02 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116927

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 1:42 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

Yes

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Anyone who has visited downtown Portland since 2020
knows how valuable a clean and safe city core is to the
culture and economic viability of Portland.  In real time
we were able to see just how fragile the senses of safety
and trust can be when it comes to a location.  For
reasons both practical and emotional, please renew the
Portland Clean and Safe contract.  We may have known
the worth of this contract in a vague and inconcrete way
before; now we realize just how critical it really is to the
vitality and longevity of the city.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116936 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:47:15 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116936

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 1:46 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116940 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:47:58 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116940

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 1:47 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

I am strongly in support of the ESD that exists as the
Downtown BID district. Within that I deeply believe in
the effectiveness of the Clean and Safe program. For
someone who is Downtown 3 days a week for the last
10 years, and looking forward to the next 10 years,
Clean and Safe is one of the most effective programs
keeping the City vibrant. In my opinion, I think we need
more of the program to keep the City clean, and to have
to publicly acknowledged that the Downtown streets are
actively monitored. 

Downtown Portland has come a long way from last
summer, and to get visitors and Portlanders comfortable
with being Downtown again, we must invest in the
programs that are working, and Clean and Safe works. I
cannot imagine what condition we would be in without
the program, I would encourage the City's support in
the renewal of the Downtown BID and Clean and Safe
specifically.  

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116944 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:49:26 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116944

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 1:48 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116952 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:52:02 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116952

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 1:50 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116955 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:53:19 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116955

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 1:51 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116959 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:56:02 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116959

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 1:53 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116964 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:57:46 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116964

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 1:55 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116965 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:57:35 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116965

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 1:56 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116977 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 2:03:58 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116977

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 2:01 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116982 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 2:03:41 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116982

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 2:02 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116989 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 2:07:07 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116989

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 2:06 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116993 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 2:09:25 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116993

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 2:08 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2116992 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 2:11:15 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2116992

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117009 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 2:16:24 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117009

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 2:16 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117011 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 2:17:09 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117011

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

my heart breaks seeing the city I love in this condition.
 I grew up here my entire life of 60 years.  The filth and
trash in our streets is downright embarrassing.   PLEASE
renew the Portland Clean and SAFE program - and help
us restore our city to a place where I can bring my
grandchildren and not be afraid of vulgar behaviors,
inappropriate graffiti, garbage, and tent cities
everywhere.    I've seen things this past year that I
simply can't "un-see".    

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117040 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 2:31:09 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117040

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 2:30 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117042 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 2:32:43 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117042

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 2:31 PM
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
renewal of Downtown Portland Clean and Safe.  Clean
and Safe provides vital cleaning and security functions
benefitting people who visit, work and live in downtown
Portland. Given the multitude of challenges facing our
City right now, this is the time to increase services not
eliminate them. Please vote yes! 

Regards, 

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117058 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 2:45:33 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117058

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 2:45 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117065 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 2:49:59 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117065

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 2:49 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117076 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 2:58:23 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117076

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 2:58 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Dear Mayor Wheeler and City Council, 

Like all of you I love Portland but today I am worried
about safety and the livability of our city, especially
downtown. Now is not the time to divest.   I strongly
encourage you to renew the Clean and Safe contract
and ensure the future of Portland and support our small
businesses, downtown arts district, parks, and
nonprofits that rely day in and day out on the supports
and services provided by clean and safe. Last year alone
clean and safe picked up 2,144, 000 tons of garbage
from downtown. We cannot turn away a $6M investment
from downtown ratepayers. Please vote yes. 

Regards, 
Bryn Hokkanen
Melvin Mark Brokerage Company

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117078 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:03:07 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117078

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 3:00 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117092 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:14:51 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117092

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 3:14 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117096 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:20:48 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117096

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 3:20 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117102 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:28:53 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117102

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 3:28 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117107 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:31:37 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117107

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 3:31 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117121 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:49:46 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117121

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 3:49 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117158 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 4:22:59 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117158

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 4:22 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117163 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 4:25:57 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117163

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 4:25 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117164 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 4:26:37 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117164

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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117172 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 4:36:36 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117172

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 4:36 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117217 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 5:50:40 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117217

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/08/2021 5:50 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117328 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 6:47:40 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117328

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/09/2021 6:47 AM
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

Please contact us with any questions or concerns.

Thank you, 
Ryan Becker 
Melvin Mark Brokerage

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117356 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 7:42:53 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117356

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/09/2021 7:42 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

Yes

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

We desperately need to maintain the Clean an Safe
program in the CBD of Portland. I have worked in the
downtown CBD for over 15 years and was never more
happy to have a program in place. With the up rise of
homeless in the area we cant afford to have our city
looking like the people of Portland just don't care
anymore. Please keep the program in place.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117384 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 8:07:28 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117384

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/09/2021 8:06 AM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117457 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 8:51:56 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117457

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/09/2021 8:51 AM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117458 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 8:52:14 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117458

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
supports to our small businesses and rate payers. It's
difficult to conduct business downtown, at best, and the
impact to downtown from unbridled violent protests,
drug addiction, homelessness and the pandemic can't be
understated. DC&S is an essential service to our
downtown community, especially now. Lives have been
transformed by providing employment, training and
support services for those transitioning from
homelessness to stability by DC&S.  Let's not go
backward in our efforts to heal Portland.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117480 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 9:04:33 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117480

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/09/2021 9:04 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

Yes

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Please continue the Clean and Safe drive.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117485 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 9:08:00 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117485

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/09/2021 9:07 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

I will continue to refuse to patronize any business
located in the clean and safe service district. 

An entity that abuses homeless people, polices public
space without oversight, and appears to do everything
in its power to conflate "Portland" with a section of
downtown Portland is a problem that causes greater
problems and not a solution to anything. 

We don't need a shiny theme park section of a city; we
need to deal with the cities real problems: get homeless
people into housing, change how trash is collected and
paid for, and stop building freeways.  

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117552 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 9:41:19 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117552

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/09/2021 9:41 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Downtown Portland Clean and Safe does an amazing
job.  We need it more today than ever.  PLEASE renew
the agreement to keep it going!  My work is outside of
the core area but I see the great work they are doing
often.  I do wish our company was inside the district.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117554 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 9:42:33 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117554

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

I have been involved with and worked with the
Downtown Clean & Safe District. This ESD is an
incredibly important service for our tenants, employees
and visitors. The partnerships with non-profits offer an
incredible example of how non-profit, business and
government can work together. I care deeply about this
place and it is vital that the DCS continue so I strongly
encourage you to renew the contract.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117594 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 9:59:37 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117594

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/09/2021 9:59 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Business locations are in the Port industrial areas.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117602 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 10:04:33 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117602

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/09/2021 10:03 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

Yes

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Please, please, please renew the Downtown Clean &
Safe contract.  We need them to maintain our
community.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117603 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 10:04:44 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117603

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/09/2021 10:04 AM
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
downtown. Now is not the time to divest. I strongly
encourage you to renew the Clean and Safe contract
and ensure the future of Portland and support our small
businesses, downtown arts district, parks and non
profits that rely day in and day out on the supports and
services provided by clean and safe. Last year alone
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117606 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 10:06:33 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117606

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/09/2021 10:06 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

Yes

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Please support the downtown ESD and Clean & Safe in
any way you can.  With the City falling down on the job
and our City slipping into the abyss, it is important we
support any and all programs which help fill the gap.
 Especially well established programs which have a
proven track record of working.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117607 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 10:06:32 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117607

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

It is essential to approve the Downtown Clean and Safe
ESD. Our central city is suffering a great deal - now is
the time to increase services NOT reduce them. These
funds supplement resources and are provided by the
property owners - why would we turn away the desire to
help our community.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117609 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 10:07:08 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117609

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

I share your love of Portland as a resident of downtown
and working for a company on Swan Island. Livability
has been a growing challenge many of us are relying on
the city and its partners to address. I strongly
encourage you to renew the Clean and Safe contract
and our city continues to support our small businesses,
the downtown arts district, parks and non-profits that
rely day in and day out on the supports and services
provided by clean and safe. Last year alone clean and
safe picked up 2,144, 000 tons of garbage from
downtown. We cannot turn away a $6M investment from
downtown ratepayers. Please vote yes.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117618 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 10:09:59 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117618

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/09/2021 10:09 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

Yes

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

End the contract and do better.  Downtown is neither
clean nor safe.  A salary of over $200K is too much.
 Hassling the homeless is not the answer.  Too much
administration cost!  Blow it up and do better.  Much
Better.  This is a crisis and business as usual is stupid.
 Use all the resources of the city to respond before it is
too late.  Really, a 10 year contract?? --Dumb

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117626 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 10:14:07 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117626

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/09/2021 10:13 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

Yes

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Please support the Enhanced Service District and Clean
& Safe. We need to do everything we can to show pride
in our city and reclaim it as a city to showcase. Clean
and Safe has been very visible and helpful in doing their
part in the city and I would feel very comfortable
allowing them greater responsibility in this regard as
they have shown the ability to make a positive
difference.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117694 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 10:51:57 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117694

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/09/2021 10:51 AM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2117706 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 10:58:48 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2117706

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/09/2021 10:58 AM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2118149 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 3:44:24 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2118149

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/09/2021 3:44 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

clean and safe is a monster in many ways, i have a few
concerns about the treatment of unhoused folks.. the
administrative  business practice , having board
members that have officer roles on both board is beyond
a poor idea (PBA_ C&S), but i would argue thats it
criminal at the very least bad practice.. not to even start
about private police, 4 PPB and like 2 more for good
messager. someone on the DA's take also.. the hell is
happening in portlands; big money big games.. ugh so
gross; clean up your fucking joke of clean and safe!!!

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2119700 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Saturday, September 11, 2021 10:03:25 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2119700

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/11/2021 10:03 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Businesses and corporations have no place in
government, whether at a local, state, or national level.
We are perfectly capable of keeping our streets clean
and safe without a shadowy, unaccountable business
cabal standing between the people and their
government. End the contract!

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2119705 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Saturday, September 11, 2021 10:09:50 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2119705

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/11/2021 10:09 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Public resources are going into this garbage? Why? That
area is the nastiest part of Portland. Streets are
disgusting and it always smells like pee. Can we let the
city have it back and MAYBE get the area the help it
needs.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
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From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2120192 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Sunday, September 12, 2021 2:42:49 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2120192

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/12/2021 2:42 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

September 12, 2021

Mayor Ted Wheeler
The Members of Portland City Council

Dear Mayor Wheeler and Honorable Members of Portland
City Council,

Downtown Clean & Safe is a vital service that provides
support to our small businesses and rate payers. They
provide services in an efficient, effective, and
accountable manner. Undeniably, this program is an
invaluable service to our downtown community,
especially now. 

The element that I want to highlight is the DC&S
contract with Central City Concern. Their Clean Start
Program has helped transform countless lives by
providing employment, training, and support services
for those transitioning from houselessness to stability.
This workforce development program is essential to
providing job training and opportunity for members of
our community. These kinds of employment and training
opportunities are an essential part of our job training
ecosystem and I encourage you to recommit to the
Clean and Safe contract by voting YES. 

Thank you for taking the time to read this appeal and
for doing the right thing for our beloved city.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


Sincerely,

Örn Bodvarsson

Örn B. Bodvarsson, Ph.D,
Dean, Atkinson Graduate School of Management &
Professor of Economics
Willamette University



From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2121456 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 4:41:41 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2121456

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/13/2021 4:41 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

I've lived in Portland my entire life, and nothing about
"Clean & Safe" makes me feel safe. C&S security officers
have leered at me walking down the street, and one
harassed me and my partner for... eating lunch in the
wrong place? (He did not actually explain why we had to
leave. We were at a standing table a few feet away from
the restaurant we'd ordered at, on a quiet day with little
foot traffic, across the street from the KOIN building.) I
am a white person who is housed. I have witnessed
people of color and houseless people receiving open
threats for existing in the wrong place downtown, and I
know that it is even worse when I or others are not
there to witness. Maybe instead of spending $5M per
year on an extermination service/entrapment scheme
for houselss people (a "bait bike"? Really?), the city
could be spending this money on actual sanitation
services instead of relying on under-resourced
volunteers, overworked non-profits and the
unsupervised, demonstrably violent contractors at Rapid
Repsonse. Those red port-a-potties scattered around
town are a good start; given this city's disturbing lack of
public restrooms, they're a relief to houseless people
and tourists alike. However, no one appears to be
cleaning them regularly, or even inspecting them for
damage. The one on 4th and Pine appears riddled with
bullet holes that someone (apparently desperate for a
private place to relieve themselves) has haphazardly
stuffed with toilet paper. That's in the Clean & Safe
"district"-- where's the cleanliness or the safety?

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2124066 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Thursday, September 16, 2021 2:16:10 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2124066

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/16/2021 2:15 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

Yes

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

ESDs use public resources to privatize functions of local
government. An ESD is a private sector initiative that
requires all business and property owners in an area to
pay into a fund. The ESD uses this fund to pay for
services traditionally provided by local governments.
This is a mafia arrangement and much how PPB already
acts, business first, people last.

We all know Portland and many West Coast cities have a
housing and homelessness crisis. NIMBYs and the
bureaucrats/city hall that represent only them have
successfully championed these policies for years now.
These policies clearly haven't worked. When will you
listen the people who need the help in the first place?
This proposal will only lead to more violence and
brutality and will do nothing to improve the city or
downtown. It's just adding insult to injury...

"Business improvement districts (BIDs) sit at the
intersection of these twinned forces of privatization and
criminalization of the unhoused. A BID is an urban area
within which private entities are empowered to conduct
functions traditionally relegated to local government,
including the maintenance of public space and security. 

"To be unhoused in the United States is to be subject to
punishment for your presence — for your mere
existence. Homelessness is often painted as a
regrettable consequence of personal failings, a “blight”
harmful to tourism and business. But at its root, this

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


crisis is structurally produced, resulting from the
dismantling of public housing and mental health
treatment. It is a testament to Ronald Reagan’s legacy
of austerity, interwoven with the march toward
privatization of public goods. A knee-jerk response of
power structures has been to effectively treat being
unhoused as a criminal status, exacerbating the crisis in
the process.

The formation of ESDs is patently undemocratic. To
institute one in Portland, interested parties form a
business nonprofit and campaign to have the city’s
revenue division levy fees on in-district property owners
in accordance with the city code. Then unelected ESD
overseers — often some of the wealthiest enterprises in
the city — use the proceeds to hire security and police,
contract cleaning companies, make infrastructural
improvements, and fund their lobbying and marketing
efforts.

The audit revealed that the City of Portland has done
little to carry out its required oversight procedures. In
the case of Clean & Safe, the city did not fulfill any
obligation except the collection of fees — declining to
review the ESD’s annual budget and scope of work,
monitor the use of district funds, or conduct financial
and performance audits, and, significantly, failing to
assess and investigate complaints about security
officers. The other two newer ESDs were also granted
carte blanche.

Clean & Safe pays the full salaries of four dedicated
police officers. These are public employees, invested
with the power to carry out the full spectrum of policing
actions while on the corporate payroll." MORE
COMPLETELY UNTOUCHABLE COPS WITH NO
ACCOUNTABILITY AT ALL TO PERFORM VIOLENCE ON
THE MENTALLY ILL AND HOMELESS! Why???

City Council is despicable liars if they continue down this
path...  ESDs " are publicly funded and privately
controlled to target and displace the most vulnerable
communities in each city: the unhoused. They serve
large corporate donors and major property owners, and
very little else except money.”

This is a waste of money and time and will help no one
who actually needs help. Shame on you all if you pass
this which we know you will because you all ROUTINELY
IGNORE THE WILL AND WELLBEING of your constituents
and then you throw up your hands and ask why so
many have lost faith in government and have turned
away from all your processes and hoops to jump



through. You know why.



From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2125238 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Saturday, September 18, 2021 7:58:42 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2125238

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/18/2021 7:58 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

I am writing to voice my opposition to the renewal of
the Clean & Safe contract which is being considered on
September 23rd. 

I ask that this contract not be renewed primarily
because this program centers the needs of business
owners in the district over human needs. The ESD
harms houseless individuals rather than providing them
with services to address their needs. The additional
security that is part of the ESD means that people are
much more likely to be charged with minor crimes than
people who do not live within the Clean & Safe  district.
 This is totally unfair!!!

Additionally, a recent audit revealed a lack of
community or government oversight.  The decision
making process is also flawed since there is no
mechanism for many individuals who live within the ED
to have a voice.  

I am a member of First Unitarian Church which is
located on SW Main and 13th within the 213 block area
which this ESD serves. One of the core values of our
faith is a belief in the “inherent worth and dignity of
every person”. I am opposed to the continuation of
Clean & Safe because is not aligned with this core value.

Mary Ann Barham
2026 NE 38th 
Portland, OR 97212

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


mab8150@gmail.com

mailto:mab8150@gmail.com


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2125731 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Sunday, September 19, 2021 3:35:42 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2125731

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/19/2021 3:35 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

Community Demands for Clean & Safe Contract Renewal

1) Remove private security patrols from public spaces
2) Remove the ability of enhanced service districts to
fund PPB sworn officer positions.
3) Remove all public money from ESDs
4) Remove Portland Business Alliance from Clean & Safe
5) Put ESD renewals on the ballot for people to actually
vote on them if they are operating in the public right of
way in any way
6) Get rid of the Downtown Security Network and ESD’s
partnerships with District Attorney’s Office
7) Create an opt-out (or ideally opt-in system) for
residents/businesses who do not wish to receive the
services to not have to pay into the ESD

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2126136 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Monday, September 20, 2021 11:47:09 AM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2126136

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/20/2021 11:47 AM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

I think the contract for ESDs should not be renewed.
The city of Portland would do better to focus on
resources to care for people rather than businesses.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Shawn.Campbell@portlandoregon.gov


From: noreply@portlandoregon.gov
To: Campbell, Shawn
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2126983 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 12:33:30 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2126983

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/21/2021 12:33 PM
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
Subject: City of Portland TrackIT Submission: Item 2126992 - Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 12:45:26 PM

The following item has been submitted to the TrackIT system
 

TrackIT Item: 2126992

Category: Enhanced Service District Feedback
Date Created: 09/21/2021 12:45 PM
Date Received:
Contact: None
Contact Type: Website
1. Are you an Enhanced
Service District
Ratepayer?:

No

2. Are you a community
member?:

Yes

3. Please leave your
anonymous comment
below:

The city needs more cleaning and safety services not
less.  The city needs to step up on basic services.  I
would urge the city to support the Clean & Safe renewal.

mailto:noreply@portlandoregon.gov
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